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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Lynn Fisher 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: 

Subject: Docket 090042-El 

~. - 

Friday, January 23, 2009 3:11 PM 

Marguerite McLean; Brenda Merritt; Geoffrey Cryan; Kathryn Cowdery 

Dorothy, please transfer the following filings from docket No. 090000 to docket 090042-El, titled Request for 
confidential classification of certain information contained in the report entitled Review of Customer Property Damage 
Claims of Florida's Four Major Investor-Owned Electric Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Gulf Power 
Company. 

00272-09 
00273-09 
00274-09 
00275-09 

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions please call or e-mail me. 

R. Lynn Fisher 
Government Analyst I1 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
Bureau of Performance Analysis 
(850) 413-6822 

1/23/2009 


